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CiIN: 192111TG1991PLC013222
Regd. Office: H.No.B-3-222/1/23, Madhura Nagar, Yusufguda , Hyderabad, Telanagana-500038.

MOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 32™ Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. Padmalaya Telefilms
Limited (CIN: L92111TG1991PLCO13222) will be held on Saturday, the 30" day of Septemnber 2023 at 9.30 AM
at State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No.1, Kavuri Hills, Madhapur 500 033, Hyderabad, Telangana, India, to
transact the following business:

1.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Adoption of Audited Financial Statements and Board Report for the financial year ended March 31
2023

To recefve consider and adopt the Audited Financlal Statements of the Company for the Financial year
ended 31+ March 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

Appointment of 5ri, Ghattamanen! Venkata Marasimha Rag (DIN: 017635653), as a director lable to
retire by rotation

To appoint a director in place of Sr. Ghattamaneni Venkata Marasimha Rao (DIN: 01763565}, who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re appointment

By Order of the Board
For PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

Place: Hyderabad Sdi-
Date: 5™ September 2023 GM.Narasimha Rao

CEQ & Executive Director
DIN: D1763565

Motes:

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 relating to reappointment
of Executive Director specified in Special Business to be transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

& Member Entitied 1o Attend and Yote 15 Entitled to Appoint a Prowy to Attend and Viote on His / Her Behalf
and the Proxy Meed Not Be a Member of The Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act, 2013, a person can 2ct as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Members holding fmore
than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single persan as proxy, who shall
not act as a proxy for any other Member, The Instrument of Proxy, in erder to be effective, should be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not [ater than 48 hours
befare the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on
behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as
apolicable

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 23™
September 2023 to Saturday, 30™ September 2023 {both days inclusivel Tor determining the names of
members eligible for Voting at the General Meeting. The book closure dates have been fixaed in
consultation with the Stock Exchanges.

The relevant details of Director seeking re-appointment under item no. 2 of this Notice are provided in the
Annual Report.

Corporate/institutional Members are antitled to appoint autharized representatives to attend the AGM on
their behalf and cast their votes through remote e-voting or at the AGM, Corporate/institutional Members
intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the Mesating are requested to send a
certified copy of the Board resclution / authorization letter to the SRI. Puttaparthi Jagannatham,

32*Annual Report 2022-23
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CiIN: 192111TG1991PLC013222
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Company at padmalayatelefilms @gmail.com, authorizing its representative(s) to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act,

The MWotice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Elip are being sent in electronic mode to Members
whose e-mail |Ds are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s) unless the Members
have registered their request for a hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGAM, Annual
Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their e-mail IDs with
the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report
and Attendance Ship in electronic mode are reguested to print the Attendance Shp and submit a duly filled
in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to attend the AGM.

For ease of conduct of AGM, members who wish to ask questions/exprass their views on the items of the
businesses to be transacted at the meeting are requested to write 1o the Company's investor emall-ld
padmalayatelefilms@gmail.com, at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the AGM mentioning their
name, demat account no. ffolio number, emall 10, mobile number etc. The queries may be raised precisely
and in brief to enable the Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at
the AGM.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Comparny
is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote by electrenic means. The
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/ list of Reneficial Owners as on 22™
September 2023, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. Members who have
acquired shares after the dispatch of the Annual Report and before the book closure may approach the
Share Transfer Agent of the Company for issuance of the User |D and Password for exercising their right to
vote by electronic means. The e-voting period will commence at 10.00 a.m. on Wednesday, 27" September
2023 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 29™ September 2023, The Company has appointed Mr.
Puttaparthi Jagannatham, Advocate, to act as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the scruting of the vates cast.
The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting
given herginafter

PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Admimstration} Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Regulation 44 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations and in terms of SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDY CIR/P/2020/242
dated December 9, 2020 in relation to e-Voting Facility Provided by Listed Entities, the Members are
provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-Voting services provided by
KFintech , on all the resolutions set forth in this Motice, The instructions for e-\oting are given herain
below.

However, i pursuant te SEBI circular no, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/PR2020/242 dated December 9, 2020
on “e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies”, e-Voting process has been enabled to all the
Individual demat account holders, by way of single login credential, through thelr demat accounts /
websites of Depasitaries / DPs in order to increase the efficiency of the voting process.

Individual demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with
the e-Voting service provider (ESP) thereby not only Tacilitating seamless authentication but also ease
and convenienca of participating in e-VWoting process. Sharehaolders are advised to update their mobile
number and e-mall 1D with their DPs to access e-Voting facility.
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CiIN: 192111TG1991PLC013222
Regd. Office: H.No.B-3-222/1/23, Madhura Nagar, Yusufguda , Hyderabad, Telanagana-500038.

The remate e-Voting perlod commences at 10.00 a.m. on Wednesday, 27th September 2023 and will
end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 28th September 2023,

The woting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date.

Any person holding shares in ohysical farm and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of
the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares
as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a reguest at
evating @ Kfintech.com, However, if he [ she is already registered with KFintech for remote e-Voting
then he fshe can use his / her existing User ID and password for casting the vote,

If ease of Individual Shareholders holding securities In demat mode and who acguires shares of the
Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Motice and holding shares as of
the cut-off date may follow steos menticoned below under “Login method for remote e-Voting and
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.”

The details of the process and manner for remote e-Voting and e-AGM are explained herein below:

Step 1 : Access to Depositories e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access to KFintech e-Voting system in case of sharehelders holding shares in  physical
and non-individual sharehalders in demat mode.

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

Login method for remote e-Voting for |ndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Type of | Login Method
shareholders
1. User already registered for IDeAS facility:

Individuwal I
Shareholders I

h':'ldi"? . Onthe new page, enter User ID and Password, Post successful authentication,
securties in click on “Access to e-Voting”

d'j’::ris - mode | j o click on company name or e-Voting service provider and you will be re-directed
wi

Visit URL: hittes:/feservices nsdl com
Click on the “Beneficial Dwner” icon under “Login® under ‘IDeAS" section.

to e-Voting service provider website for casting the vote during the remote e-
Voting perled.

2. Wser not registered for IDeAS e-Services
I, Toregister click on link - https://eservices.n=dl.com
15 Select "Register Online for IDeAS”™ or click at
https:/eservices nsdl.com/SecuraWeb/|deasDirectReg.is
[[¥ Proceed with completing the required fields.
V. Follow steps given in points 1

3. Alternatively by directly accessing the e-Voting website of NSDL
I Open URL: https: fwwwevoting.nsdl. comyf
L. Click on the icon “Login” which 15 available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section,
(1] A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID fi’.e. your sixteen digit
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Regd. Office: H.No.B-3-222/1/23, Madhura Nagar, Yusufguda , Hyderabad, Telanagana-500038.

demat account number held with NSEIL], Password ,." OTP and a Verification Cade
as shown on the screen.

Post suceessful authantication, vou will requestad to select the name af the
company and the e-Voting Service Provider name, i.e. KFintech.

On successful selection, you will be redirected to KFintech e-Voting page for
casting yaur vota during the remaote e-Vioting periad.

V.

W

Individual
Shargholders
holding
sacurities
demat
with CDSL

in
maode

1. Existing user who have opted for Easi / Easiest
I Visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
URL: woww. cdslindia.com
Click on New Systerm Myeasi
Legin with your registered user id and password,
The user will see the e-Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of ESP Le. KFintéech
e-\ating portal,
Click on e-Voling service provider pame to cast your vole.

2. User not registerad for Easi/Easiest
l. Option to register is available at
hitps:/ fweb cdslindia.com/myeasl/Reglstration/ EasiRegistration
1. Procead with campleting the required fields.
[[8 Follow the steps given in point 1

3. Alvernatively, by directly accessing the e-Voting wehbsite of COSL

I Visit URL: www.cdslindia. com

I, Provide your demat Account Number and PAN No,

L. System will authentlcate user by sending OTP on registered Mobile B Email as
recorded in the demat Account.

After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP
i.e KFintech where the e- Voting is in prograss.

IV,

Individual
Shareholder
login  through
their demat
ACCOLUNTS !
Website of
Depository
Particioant

I, Youcan also login using the login credentials of your demat account through yvour
DP registerad with NSOL JCDOSL for e-Voting facility,

Once logged-in, you will be able to see e-Voting opticn. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected ta NSDL f COSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature,

Click on options avallable against company name or e-Voting service provider —
Kfintech and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of KFintech for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting perod without any further
authentication.

Impartant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forgot user ID and
Forgot Password option available at respective websites,

Helpdesk for Indivi

dual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login

through Depository Le. NSDL and COSL

Login type Helpdesk details
Indfividual
Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact N3DL helpdesk by

securities in demat
mode with NSDL

sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4836 7000 and
022 - 2499 7000

K
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CIM: L92111TG1991PLCD13222
Regd, Office: H.Mo.8-3-222(123, Madhura Nagar, Yusufzuda , Hyderabad, Telanagana-500038.

Lhareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CO5L helpdesk by
securities in Demat | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll
mode with CDSL | free no. 180022 55 33

Individual |
|

Details on 5tep 2 are mentioned below:

I} Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual’s shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.,

{A) Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants (s), will receive an
email from KFintech which will include details of E-Voting Event Mumber (EVEN), USER 1D and password. They
will hawve to follow the following process:

ii. Enter the login credentials (e, Usser ID and password). In case of physical folio, User 1D will be EVEM (E-
Voting Event Number) 7670, folivwed by folio nomber<n case of Demat account, User (D will be your DP 1D and
Client 10. Howewar, if you are already registered with KFintech for e-voting, you can use your sxisting User 1D
and password for casting the vote.

iil. After entering thess details appropriately, click on "LOGINT.

. You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are reguired to mandatorily changes your password.
The new password shall comprise of minimum & characters with at least one upper case {A- 2}, one lower case
{z-z}, one numeric value (0-3) and a special character (@.#,5, =tc., ). The system will prompt you to change your
password and updats your contact details like mobile number, email 1D etc. on first login. You may also enter a
s2cret question and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forgst it k is strongly
recommendad that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take utmost care to
k=ep your password confidential.

. You need to login again with the new credentials.

vi. On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the "EVEN" ie., “7670". and PTL-AGM" and click on
“Submit”™

vii. On the woting page, enter the number of shares {which represents the number of votes] 25 on the Cut-off
Date under “FORSAGAINST" or altematively, you may partially enter any nomber in "FOR" and partialiy
“AEAINST” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken together shall not exceed your total sharsholding as
mentioned herein above. You may also choose the option ABSTAIM. It the Member does not indicate either
“FOR® or "AEAINST™ it will be treated as "ABSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted under sither haad.
viii. Members holding multiple foliosfdemat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each folia/
demat accounts.

ix. Vioting has to be done for each item of the notice separstzly. In casze you do not desire to st your vot= on
any specific itam, it will be treated 3s abstained.

% You may then cast your wote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit™.

xi, A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK”" to confirm elze “CANCEL" to maodify. Once you have vated
on the resolution (s}, you will not be allowed to modify your vots. During the voting pericd, Members can login
any number of times till they have voted on the Resolution(s).

xii. Corporats/institutional Members (i, other than Individuals, HUF MNR! =tc.} are zlso required to send
scanned ceriified true copy [PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/Awthority Letter etc., authorizing its
representative 1o attend the AGM through VT / OAVM on its behalf and to cast its vote through remots &-
voting. Together with sttested specimen signature(s) of the duly suthorised representstive(s), to the

image of the above-mantioned documents should be in the naming farmat "Corporate Nama_EVEN Na”

{B] Members whose =mail ID= are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants{s), and
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censequently the Annual Report, Motice of AGM and e-voting Instructions cannot be serviced, will have 1o
follow the following process:

Physical shareholders are hereby notified that based fon SEBI Circular number: SEBLHO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-
YP/CIRZ02337, dated March 16th, 2023, All holders of physical securities in listed companies shall register the
postal address with PIN for their corresponding folio numbers. 1t shall be mandatory for the security holders to
provide mobile number. Moreowver, to avail online services, the security holders can register e-mail 1D Holder
can register/update the contact details thraugh submitting the reguisite ISR 1 form along with the supporting
documents.

ISR 1 Form can be obtained by following the link: https://ris.kfintech.com/fdientservices/isc/default.aspx

ISR Form(z) and the supporting documents can be provided by any one of the following modes.

a} Through ‘In Person Verification® {IPV): the authorized person of the RTA shall verify the original documents
furnished by the investor and retain copylles) with IPYV stamping with date and initials; or

b] Through hard copies which are self-attested, which can be shared on the address below; or

Mame; KFIN Technologies Limited

Addrass: Selenium Building, Tower-B, Plot Mo 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally,
Hyderabad, Rangareddy, Telangana India - 500032,

cj Through electronic miade with e-sign by following the link:
https://ris kfintech. com/eliontservicesfisc/default. aspxd

Detailed FAGQ can be found on the link: https://ris kfintech.com/fag. html

For more information on updating the email and Mobile details for securities held in electronic mode, pleasa
reach out to the respective DP(s), where the DEMAT a/c is being held,

After receiving the e-vating instructions, please follow all steps above to cast your vote by electronic means,

i. The Members who have not cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be eligible to cast their vote
through voting systerm available during the AGM.

Il. A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e., through Remote ewvoting or voting at the AGM. I a
member casts votes by both modes, then voting done

In case of any query and/or grievance, in respect of voting by electronic means, Members may refer to the
Help & Frequently Asked Questions (FACS) ang E-voting user manual available at the download section of
hitps:/fevoting kfintech.com  [KFintech  Website] or contact Ms. € Shobha Anand, at
evoting@kfintech.com or call KFintech's toll free Mo, 1-800-308-4001 for any further clarifications

The Members, whose namas apnear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as Friday, 22™
September 2023, being the cut-off date, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Motice. A
person who s pot a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Motice for infermation purposes only.
Once the vote on a resolution(s) is cast by the Member, the Member shzll not be allowed to change it
subsequently.
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In case a person has become a Member of the Company after dispatch of AGM Notice but on or before
the cut-off date for E-voting, he/she may obtain the User 1D and Password in the manner as menticoned

below:

i. It e-mail address or mobile number of the member is registered against Folio No. / DP ID
Client |10, then on the home page of https./fevoting kfintech.com/ , the member may click
“Forgot Password™ and enter Folio No. or DP D Client ID and PAM to generate 3 password.

ii. Members who may require any technical assistance or support before or during the AGM
are requested to contact KFintech at toll free number 1-800-309-4001 or write to them at

evoting@kfintech,com.

Iv. The results of the electronic voting shall be declared to the Stock Exchanges after the AGM. The
results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall also be placed on the website of the Company.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/
RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING
{Pur:ulnt to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015, the brief profile of Directors eligible for re-appointment vide item no. 2 is as follows:)

Name of the Birector Sri. Ghattamaneni Venkata Narasimha Rao
[DIN: 01763565)
Whole Time Director
Date of Birth 15" August 1971
Mationality Iridian
Date of Appointment on the Board 17 September 1991
Qualifications Graduate
Expertise in specific functional area Sri. Ghattamaneni Venkatas MNarasimha Rao  [DIN:

01763565), Is having wvast experience and wealth of |
knowledge production management and media
negotiations, He Combined the spirit of youth and
eagerness to foray into new terrains with professional
grasp of media technologies. He has been assacated with
the Company since its inception, and was appointed as
Executive Directors since 2005 at a regular interval, with
due compliances of the Companies Act. Later he was
elevated as CEQ & Executive Director since 30th May
2019, The services of 5Sri, Ghattamaneni Venkata
MWarasimha Rao [DIN: D1763565), are essential for the |
Company at this juncture.

Mumber of shares held in the company pIL

Directorships h!ll! in other companies . Sri Geethika Mines and Minerals Private Limited

' ' ' »  BedrockFilmsilP
ﬂ\a.h‘mm / ﬁn‘!ﬂ:ler in ﬁm?;‘fmtﬁttm of the Member of Stakeholder Relationship Committee in the
Boards of companies in which he is Directar Company

Name of listed entities in which the Director | Mil

has | in the past three years

Relationship with other directors interse

Related to G Durgamba G Parvathi Devi & G Jayadev

]
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By Order of the Board

For PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
Place: Hyderabad Sd/-
Date: 5™ September 2023 GV Narasimha Rao

CEQ & Executive Director
DIN: 01763565

I i0 [ 32*Annual Report 2022-23



}g g TELEFILME LIMITELD:

——

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To
The Members
Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 32™ Annual Report on the business of your company
and the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 March 2023 thereof The Business
and operations of the company over the last fiscal year are briefly encapsulated in this Annual Report.

Financial Results

Financial performance of the Company is elaborated in the Financial Statements annexed to this
Annual Report.

Business Performance Review

During the year under review, the performance of the company is not as per the business standards
set-up by the management due to various external, marketing & industry factors have affected the
business. The Board and its Management has made the postmortem analysis on the performance and
the Board of Directors assures you better performance in the years to come.

Outlock for the current year

Your Company 15 not as per the expectations in spite of continuous efforts to strengthen its stand in
the market,

Dividend
The Board could not recommend dividend during the year under review in absence of profits,
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company, like any other enterprise, is exposed to business risk which can be internal risks as well
as external risks. The threats to the industry in which the company operates are:

Piracy: Piracy of the produced content, under the purview of intellectuzl property rights, can
adversely affect revenues and profitability.

Mitigation: Industry members have set up an Antipiracy Society {AACT) to fight the menace,
DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits covered under Chapter V' of the Companies Act, 2013 and
accordingly, the disclosure requirements stipulated under the said Chapter are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the company has not given any loans, Guarantees and Investments

32™Annual Report 2022-23
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covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the Companias
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, except the remuneration to managerial personnel, there are no related party
transactions to be disclosed.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Anrual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith
elsewhere in the Annual Report.

DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT UNCLAIMED SHARES

As on 319 March 2023, there were no Eguity Shares of Shareholders were lying in the Escrow Account
due to non-availability of the correct particulars,

CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE

Your Company is compliant with the Corporate Governance requirements as per the Provisions of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Reguirements) Regulations upto a certain extent. A separate
section on Corporate Governance together with a certificate from the Statutory Auditor’s confirming
compliance 15 set out in the Annexure forming part of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report, has been attached and forms part of the Annual
Report.

ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED U/ 5 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(a) Conservation of Energy:
{1} details of steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy, and
fii} the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s, are - The company is not
engaged in manufacturing activities, and as such the particulars relating to conservation of
energy 15 not applicable. The company makes every effort to conserve energy as far as
possible in its editing facilities, Production Floors, Office etc.

(b) Technology Absorption, adaptation and innowation:-
(i) The company is not engaged in manufacturing activities, and as such the particulars relating
ta Research, Development and technology absorption are not applicable.
{Il) Research and Development (R & D): No research and Development has been carried out.

(c) Foreign exchange earnings: Mil

(d) Foreign exchange out go: Nil
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Directors are to report that none of the employes was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the
limit prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companigs (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel] Rules 2014 |

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company's Board
constituted the Audit Committee with the following directors.

¥ 5ri Datla Venkata Narasimha Raju, Independent Director as Chairman.
¥ 5ri Bharadwaja Thammareddy, Non-Executive - Independent Director
¥ Smt Uma Devi Marravula, Non-Executive Independent Director.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the 319 Annual General Meeting held on 30% September, 2022, M/s. P Murali & Co., Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 0072575), Hyderabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to
hold office for a period of five consecutive years commencing from the financial year 2022-23. In this
regard, the said Statutory Auditors has given the declaration that they meet the criteria to act as the
Statutory Auditor and they are not disgualified to continue as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
It would be in accordance with the provisions of section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013

BOARD AND COMMITTEES PERFORMAMNCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Board
has carried out an annual performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit and Momination & Remuneration Committees,

MUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATES OF THE BOARD
MEETINGS:

The Board met during the financial year 2022-23 as follows & the dates on which the above-Board
meetings were held are as follows:

A0 pay 2022, 131 August 2022, 51 Septermnber 2022, 22M QOctober 2022, 14% Novermnber 2022, and
14" February 2023,

DIRECTORS AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Articles of Association of the Company, the Board is
duly constituted. During the financial year under review, 5ri. G.V. Narasimha Rao (DIN: 01763565)
Director retired by rotation and being eligible were reappointed,

Sri. Tammareddy Bharadwaja (DIN: 07332749) Chairman and Independent Director was initially
inducted as Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 30% September 2019, and later
he was regularized as Director by passing a Special Resolution in the Annual General Meeting held on
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I September 20200 As on 2™ June 2022, 5r. Tammareddy Bharadwala has attained the age of 75
years. As the approval of the Shareholders was accorded in the Annual General Meeting held on 30%
September 2020, by passing a Special Resolution Regulation 17{1A) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations are
complied with,

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid
down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBIL (LODR) Regulations 2015. The
Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company to the effect that
they are meeting the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the reguirement under Section 134{3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to
Director’s responsibilities Statement it is hereby confirmed:

a, That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to  material departures;

b. That the directors have selected such accounting policies and apolied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31* March,
2023 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c. That the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o, That the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

e, that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial contrals were
adeguate and were operating effectively;

f.  That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adeguate and operating effectivaly.

POLICIES
Material Subsidiary

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company does not have any material listed/unlisted
subsidiary companies as defined in SEBI (LODR) Regulations. The policy on determining material
unlisted subsidiary of the Company is approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Vigil Mechanism

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Pursuant to the
provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Blower Mechanism for
directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Company has not
denied access to any personnel to approach the management on any issue.

The Board of Directors of the company are committed to maintain the highest standard of honesty,
openness and accountability and recognize that employees have important role to play in achieving
the goal. As & public company the integrity of the financial matters of the Company and the accuracy
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of financial information is paramount. The stakeholders of the Company and the financial markets
rely on this information to make decisions. For these reasons, the Company must maintain workplace
where it can retain and treat all complaints concerning questionable accounting practices, internal
aceounting controls or auditing matters or concerning the reparting of fraudulent financial
information to our shareholders, the Government or the financial markets. The employees should be
able to raise these free of any discrimination, retaliation or harassment. Pursuant to the policy,
employees are encouraged to report guestionsble accounting practices to Dr. DVN Raju [DIN:
01887915}, Chairman of Audit Committee through email or by correspondence through post.

Details of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies, and loint Venture Companies, including in the
consolidated financial statements:

The Company do not have Subsidiaries, Associate Companies, and loint Venture Companies. 50, the
financials of the Company do not require to be prepared on consolidated basis.

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position.

During the period under review, there is no event & Material change and commitments affecting the
financial position.

Company’s policy on director’s appointment & remuneration,

The Company has a policy on Directors’ appointment & Remuneration and the same will be
implemented whenever the appointments take place.

Particulars of loans, Guarantees or investments.,

During the period under review, there were no loans / Guarantees / Investments taken/provided by
the Company,

Particulars of contract or arrangement with related party
During the period under review, there were no contracts or arrangement with related party except as
provided in the Auditor’s Repart.

Annual evaluation of its own & Board committees’ performance.

The company has a policy on Board & Committees’ evolution & performance and the same is being
reviewed on quarterly basis.

Implementation of risk management policy.

The company has a policy on risk management and the same is implemented by the Company to
mitigate the risk in the business,

Policy on C5R initiatives

The Company nead not have to make constitute a poliey for CSR as the same s not applicable 1o the
Company.
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Post Balance Sheet events

There are no material events after the 31% March 2023 till the signing of this Annual Report, which
has significant impact on the business of the Company.

Disclosure about Cost Audit

The reguirement of maintaining the cost Audit Records is not applicable to the Company
Disclosure about ESOP and Sweat Equity Share

There are securities issuad on ESOP basis / Sweat Equity.

Familiarisation programme for Independent Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Company has formulated a programme for
familiarising the Independent Directors with the company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
company, nature of the industry in which the company operates, business model of the company etc
through various initiatives,

Key Managerial Personnel

Sri, GY Marasimha Rao (DIN: 01763565 = Executive Director of the Company is the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company (CEQ), Sri. MVRS Suryanarayana, Chief Financial Officer {CFO) & Compliance
officer of the Company, are the Key Managerial Personnel in accardance with the Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

During the period under review, Mrs. Sravanthi Badami, Company Secretary & Compliance officer of
the Company has resigned from the office w.e f 15™ October 2022,

Related Party Transaction

Palicy on dealing with Related Party Transactlons is approved by the Board. No related party
transactions were entered into during the financial year under review, except remuneration to
managerial personnel, there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which
may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The same was discussed by
the Audit Committee as also the Board. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the
Board. None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adeguate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Periodic audits are undertaken on a continuous basis covering all the operations i.e., manufacturing,
sales & distribution, marketing, finance, etc. Reports of internal audits are reviewed by management
from time to time and desired actions are initiated to strengthen the contral and effectiveness of The
Systom,
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Depository System

Your Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and your Company has
eonnectivity with both the Depositories e, Mational Securities Depository Limited (N5DL) and
Central Depository Service (India) Limited (CD5L). As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Reqguirements) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 2018, vide Gazette notification dated 8% June
Blune, 2018 & 30 November, 2018 mandated that Share transfer shall be mandatorily carried out in
dematerialized form only w.e.f. from 1st April 1, 2019, In view of the numerous advantages offered by
the Depository System, members are reguested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the
Company's shares on either of the Depositories mentioned as aforesaid.

Corporate Governance Report

Your Company has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in 27 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, A report on the Corporate
Governance is included as a part of this report. Certificate from the Secretarial Auditors of the
company M/s, Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co, Company Sscretarias, Hyderabad, confirming the
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under above regulations is
included as Annexure-6.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial Audit Report
in Form MR-3 is obtained by the company from Mfs. Puttaparthi lagannatham & Co, Company
Secretaries, Hyderabad, and forms part of this Annual report annexed as Annexure-I.

Explanation to the gualifications mentioned in the Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 obtained
from M/s. Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co, Company Secretaries, Hyderabad:

The Secretarial Auditors i.e., M/s. Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co, Company Secretaries, Hyderabad,
has made qualifications in their Secretarial Audit Report, regarding the instances of non-filing/delay in
filing of compliances with the Stock Exchange during the financial year and others; The delayed filing
Wwas pertains to the Second Third and Fourth of the Financial Year and the Company shall be cautious
im future in this regard, and shall adhere to the Compliance. The Company has set in place the
compliance adherence mechanism as on the date of this report and is reviewed quarterly to achieve
100% compliance status.

Disclosures pursuant to the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014

The details of remunaration paid to the Managerial Personnel are as under -

1. The Disclosures pursuant to sub-rule (1) of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004 are forms part of the Board’s Report.

32™Annual Report 2022-23



/i - g TELEFILMS LIMITED i

2. The Disclosures pursuant to sub-rule (2) of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, in respect of employees of the Company
forms part of the Board's Repaort.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The
details pertaining to criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and remuneration policy have been provided in Section of the attached Corporate
Governance Report.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts.

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

Reply to the Qualifications / Reservation in the Audit Report f Secretarial Audit Report

Statutory Auditors of the Company, has made the following gualification / reservations on the
financial staterments for the period ended on 31 March 2023, and the reply of management is as
follows:

1. The Company hos not poid the GET lability of Rs. 56.06/(in lokhs) upto 31 Morch 2023,

Management's Response:

The GS5T liability as on 319 Mach 2023, could not be paid due to the suspension of the
registration of the GST registration. The company made appeal and it is under active
consideration of the department for restoration of the same. On resolving of the issue, the
company will proceed to affect the payments,

2. The Company has nat submitted the physical verification reports of inventory aggregating to
Rs. 13,13.14/~(in lokhs) as ot 31 March 2023, ond no provision for impairment has been mode
therein. In the obsence of olternative corroborative evidence, we ore unoble to comment on
carrying value of inventory and realizable value of the same.

The amount has been spent by the company over the past yvears and the company does not
hawve any inventory to be valued as on date as the inventory pertains to the production of films
in the past and it s not practically verifiable at this point of time due to practical difficulties
involved in the typical film production.

3. The Company hos not submitted the confirmations of Trade Payables and Trode Receivables of
fs. 36.00/- {in lakhs). In the absence of alternative corroborative evidence, we are unable to
camment an the extent to which such balonces ore poyable ore receivable.,
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Management’'s Response:

The company as per customary practice has [ssue letters to the trade creditors as well as to
the Trade debtors and no response has been received and as such the company is not able to
confirm the actual balances.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013, An Internal
committes has been set up to redress the complaints received regarding sexual harassment at
workplace. All employees including trainees are covered under this policy.

PERSONNEL

The relationship between the management and the staff was very cordial throughout the year under
review, Your directors take this opportunity o record their appreciation for the cooperation and loyal
services rendered by the employees.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors place on records their appreciation of the continuous assistance and co-operation
extended to your Company by the wvalued customers, bankers, Reserve Bank India, SEBI, Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited & Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited and all other regulatory
Authorities. The Directors also sincerely acknowledge the significant contributions made by all the
employees for their dedicated services to the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directars
For PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

5d/- Sd/-
G.N.Narasimaha Rao Datla Venkata Narasimha Raju
CEO & Executive Director Director
(DIN: 01763565) (DiN : 01887919)
sd/-
Place: Hyderabad MWVRAS Suryanarayana
Date: 5™ Saptember 2023 CFO & Compliance Officer
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ANMNEXURE |
FORM NO.MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023

To

The Members of

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Hyderabad.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Padmalaya Telefilms Limited (here in after called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us are as on able basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliance sand expressing my opinion therson. Based
on our verification of the Company books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that
in gur opinion, the Company has, during the audit perlod covering the financial year ended on 31st
March 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed here under and also that the Company has

proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March 2023 according to the
provisions of:

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
Il.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

V. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extant of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

V.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act’) :-

a] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and
Takeowers) Regulations, 2011;

b)) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Repulations, 1993 regarding the Companias Act and dealing with client;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable during the period under review;
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e} The Securities and Exchange Beard of India {Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulation, 2014; Not Applicable during the period under review;

fi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable during the period under review;

g)l The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; Not Applicable during the period under review;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
Mot Applicable during the pericd under review;

ij The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

V1.  Other specific laws as applicable to the company are:

a) Up Linking/ Down Linking Peolicy/Guidelines issued by ministry of information and
Broadcasting;

b} The Cable Television Network {Regulations) Act, 1995 and rules framed there under;

¢} Intellectual Property Rights related laws;

d) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013 issued by Telecom Regulatory Authority of India;

g} The Telecommunication (Broadcasting and cable services) interconnection (Digital
Addressable Cable Television Systems) Regulations, 2012;

fl Approvals from the AP/ Telangana Chamber of Commerce; &

gl Approvals from Central Board of Film Certification.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of:

a) The Listing Agreement(s) entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s);
b) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, to the extent
applicable under the Companies Act 2013.

We further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed thoroughly in this audit since the same have been subject to
review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
regulations, Guidelines, Standargs, etc. mentioned above

We raport that:

» Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized
representatives during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of guarterly
compliance reports by respective department heads taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Company, in our opinion, adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist
in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general laws like labour
laws, competition law, and environmental laws,

+ The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect laws has
not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by Statutory
Financial Audit and Other designated professionals.

# The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Diractors,

s Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
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notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.
All the decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried out
unanimously as recorded in the Minutes of the mestings of the Board of Directors or
Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

During the period under review the company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above except as mentioned below:

1.

Form DIR-12 for the appaintment and resignation of the Company sSecretary and other few
forms were filed late with an additional fee. Also, No Company Secretary was appointed in the
Company as an the date of issue of this Report.

There were instances of non-filing/delay/non-disclosure in the filing of compliances with the
Stock Exchange during the financial year;

DM of Uma Devi Marravula is deactivated on MCA portal due to non-filing of DIR-3 KYC.

The GS5T liability as on 31st Mach 2023, could not be paid due to the suspension of the
registration of the GST registration. The company made appeal and it is under active
consideration of the department for restoration of the same. On resolving of the ssue, the
company will proceed to affect the payments,

The Company has not submitted the physical verification reports of inventory to the Statutory
Auditor aggregating to Rs. 13,13.14/-(in lakhs) as at 31st March 2023, and no provision for
impairment has been made therein.

The Company has not submitted the confirmations of Trade Payables and Trade Receivables of
R, 36.00/- (in lakhs) to the Statutory Auditor,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations, and guidelines.

Place: Hyderabad For Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co.
Date: 1% September 2023 Company Secretaries

5d/-

C5 Mavajyoth Puttaparthi,

Partner

FCS No: 9896; C P No.: 16041
UDIN: FOO9896E000908365

Mote: This report is ta be reod with ocur letter of even daote which /s annexed as "Annexure” and forms
integral part of this report.
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Appendix A

To
The Members of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Hyderabad

Our report of even date is to be read with this letter:

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriateé to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarlal recards. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

We have not verifiad the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

Wheraver required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and ather applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
I the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Hyderabad For Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co.
Date: 1* September 2023 Company Secretaries

5d/-

C5 Navajyoth Puttaparthi,

Partner

FCS No: 9896; C P No.: 16041
UDIN: FOO9296EQ000908365
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ANMEXURE - 2

FORM NO. MGT-2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
315" MARCH 2023

[PURSUANT TO SECTION 92{3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 12(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

I. | CiN : L92111TG1991PLC013222
il. | Registration Date . 1708/1991
iii. | Name of_tﬁﬁumpany , _Ii;:&m_;na?a- Telefilms Limited
iv. Categnryr fSuh-C-a-tej:u-rf of the l:ﬂrr-lpan{' i I'l"rczl'i'an — Non- Gavt. Cnm-pa n'y;
v. | Address of the Registered office and ; H.NO.8-3-222/1/23, Madhura Nagar,
contact details t Yusufguda, Hyderabad - 500038,
Telangana, India.
wi. | Whether listed company Yes
Yes [ Mo H
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of KFin Technologies Private Limited,
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any (earlier known as Karvy Fintech
Private Limited}
{“KFin" or "KFintech")
selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32
Financial District, Nanakramguda,
serilingampally Mandal,
Hyderabad — 500032, Telangana,
India.
P:+91 406716 2222
www. kfintech.com

I,  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % of more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated: -

The particulars of Segment reporting were mentionad in the financials enclosed to
this Annual Report.
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TR
Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES -
;u Mame and address of the Company CIN/GLN HuHm::;::ilfo
1 MA
I, SHARE HOLDING PATTERM (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category  of | No. of Shares held at the beginningof | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
Shareholders the year [As on 31-March-2022] [As on 31-March-2023] Chan,
Demat | Physical | Total % Of  Demat Physical | Total % of du:J
Total Total
sh Shares | ¢
are Sl —

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

iI}UF Individual/ B7455 a 837455 0.51 E7455 [ E7455 0.51 -
k) Central Govt

c)stateGovt(s) | | . S I E— I I

d) Bodies Corp. | 1688019 0| 1688019 | 993 1688010 0| 1ess0ia| o83 .
e} Banks [ FI

f} Any ather
(2) Foreign

a) Individual

i) Bodies Corp. aen
) CHE

Total

shareholding of | 1775474 1] 1775474 | 1044 1775474 a 1775474 10.44 &
Promaoter (&)

B. Public

Shareholding

Su-tatad {B) 2% 11927125 3297401 | 15224526 | B9.56 11927125 | 3297401 15224526 89.56 s
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Tatal Public

fgﬁﬁ;ﬂfmg A 11927125 3297401 | 15224526 | £9.56 11927125 3297401 | 15224526 B9.56
(B2}

C. Shares held

by Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

{GAI‘?I;?{} Toral 13702559 3297401 | 17000000 100 13702559 | 3297401 @ 17000000 100 s
+

ii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE

SN | Shareholding at  the Cumulative
heginning of the year  Shareholding during the
Year
Mo,  of % Of total Mo, of | % Of total
shares shares  of  shares shares of
the the

! . _jcompany | _company

| At the beginning of the year 1775474 11044 | Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters

Shareholding  during  the  year

specifying the reasons for increase /| NA MA M WA

decrease (e.g. allotment ftransfer /

bonus/ sweat

eguity ete):

At the end of the year 1775474 | 10.44 Ma WA

{iii} Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs): The Details are provided elsewhere in the Annual Report

Note: Abave transactions are on-line transactions and there Is no allotment [ physical transfer [/
bonus/ sweat equity.

V. INDEBTEDMESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE

FOR PAYMENT
d L
sez::udi:am Linsected Deposits 1okl
; E Loans PEx Indebtednass
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount  Rs. InLakhs | po.oiiayg Explanation was given elsewhere in the Annual

i) Interest due but not paid Report

ili} Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) Rs. In Lakhs
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.....

the

Change in Indebtedness during

financial year

* Addition

_* Reduction
_Net Change

Indebtedness at .t-l;e en;;l u-fthe
financial year

1) Principal Amount Rs. In Lakhs |
ii} Interest due but not paid

ii) |

mterest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) Rs. In Lakhs

[7]

Vl. REMUMNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of M O/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
[Rs.)

1 Gross salary -- 5 —
{a} Salary as per provisions . ok
contained in section 17(1) of the _ -- )

| Income-tax Act, 1961 —
{b) value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - B -
Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
{e) Profits in lieu of salary under _ 1
section 17(3] Income- tax Act, . -- #
| 1981 :

2 Stock Option - " -

E Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission
- as 3 of profit - e =
- others, specify... = =

L Others, please specify e ax B
Total (A) - = i
Cailing as per the Act - 2k 2

B. Remuneration to other directors: MIL
SM. | Particulars of Remuneration Mame of Directors Total
] | Armount
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Independent Directors

Fea for attending board committes
meetings

Commission

Total (1)

Others, please specify

Other Mon-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committes
meaetings

Commission

E.flth_ers. please specify

Tatal (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

'_I'r;rtaf Managerial l_?.em_u neration
Cverall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
$ri.GV|  Venkata Rama €5 Total
Marasimha Satya | Sravanthi
Rao (CED) Suryanarayana Badami
Meduri (CFO) |
1 | Gross salary £,00,000 4,820,000 | 1,62,000 | 12,42,000 |
{a} Salary as per provisions — —- - -
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perguisites ufs 17(2) - - — | ——
ncome-tax Act, 1961 1 !
(c) Praofits in lieu of salary under —— e ——-- -
section  17(3) Income-tax  Act,
15361
2 | Stock Option - — - — |
3 | Sweat Equity v i — =i
4 Commission a—— —— - wmun |
- a5 % of profit -—— -=e- —eae | —== |
| Others, specify... s ST ez [ a5z
5 Others, please specify 90,000 —_ ---| 90,000 n
Total 6,90,000 4,80,000 | 1,62,000 13,32,000

32*Annual Report 2022-23



/‘g g TELEFILME LIMITELD:

II,PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT,/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

type

A. COMPANY
Penalty

Punishment

_Compounding

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief

Description

Details of Penalty
/' Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority Appeal made,
[RD S NCLT/ | if any [give Details)
COURT]

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Fenalty
Pgnish_m ent
Compounding

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 5% September 2023

CEQ & Executive Director

(DIN: 01763565)

By Order of the Board of Directors
For PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
sd/-

GV . Narasimaha Rao

sd/-
Datla Venkata Narasimha Raju
Director
(DIN : 01887919)

Sdf-
MVRS Suryanarayana
CFO & Compliance Officer

[>]
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Annexure-3

MAMNAGEMENT DI M AND AMALYSI EPORT
MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
As per the Indian Brand Equity Foundation Report, the Indian Media and Entertainment {MEE)
industry is a sunrise sector for the economy and is making high growth strides. The Indian ME&E
industry is on the cusp of a strong phase of growth, backed by rising consumer demand and
improving advertising revenues. The industry has been largsly driven by increasing digitization and
higher Internet usage over the |ast decade. Internet has almost become a malnstream media for
entertainment for most of the people.
COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

Business Performance Review and Out-look for the current year

During the year under review, the Company has reviewed all its business divisions and the company
could not reach to the expected level despite of all its efforts to strengthen its stand in the market.
And your company's performance will be based on the economy of the country in the years to come.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Piracy: Piracy of the produced content, under the purview of intellectual property rights, can
adversely affect revenues and profitability,

Mitigation: Industry members have set up an Antipiracy Society [A4CT) to fight the menace.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Far PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
G.V.MNarasimaha Rao Datla Venkata Narasimha Raju
CEOD & Executive Director Director
(DIN: 01763565) (DIN: 01887919)
5d/-
Place: Hyderabad MWYRS Suryanarayana
Date: 5" September 2023 CFO & Compliance Officer
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited is committed to the standards of corporate governance in all activities.
Pursuant to SEB|I (LODR) Regulations 2015, your directors present below a detailed Report on

Corporate Governance,

1. Company's Philosophy on code of Governance

Your company believes in providing highest transparency and ethical value in Corporate
Governance, Your Company also believes in taking into confidence all the stakeholders viz.,
Shareholders, Employees, Creditors, Customers ete. Your company s committed to take the
torch of Corporate Governance forward, so that every stakeholder of the company
synchronies and synergies their efforts in their growth of their company.

2. Board of Directors
a. Composition of the Board

During the period under review, i.e., a3 on 31 March 2023, total number of the Directors
on the Board are 5, comprises of 1 (One) Executive, Four Mon-Executive Independent
Directors. Chairman of the Company is Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company. The independent Directars are drawn from persans with experience in Business,

Fimance, Management, Marketing and Industry.

In this Record of Corporate Governance, we provide the details, only as on 315 March 2023,

b. Other Directorship / Committee Memberships held: -

5. No Name of Director Category Designation Director Ship in
other Companies
Director | Committee
1 Tammareddy Bharadwaja  Independent Chairman 3 Mil
2 G Marasimha Rao Promoter Executive Director 2 Mil
| 3 |DrDVMNRajy | Independent Directar Nil L L
4 | 5.5rinivasa Rao | Independent | Director 3 Nil
5 | N Umadevi | Independent | Director Nil _Nit
c.Board Meetings held During the Year
5. No Date of Board Meeting
1. 30052022 !
2 130502022
3 05002022
4. 2100022
5. 14/112022 .
L6 140272023 ]
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d. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Last Annual General Meeting :

| Name of The Director

Mo of Board Meetings Attendance
. Attended at Last AGM
. Tammareddy Bharadwaja -] Yes
G. V. Marasimha Rao 5 Yes
Dr DLW M. Raju 5] Yes
5. Srinivasa Rao 4 Yeus
N Umadevi 6 Yes

3. Audit Committee

a) Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee Provides the Board with additional Assurance as to the adequacy of the
Company's internal control systems and financial disclosers. The Audit committee acts as a link
between the Management, Statutory Auditors, and the Board of Directors. The composition,
powears and functions of the Audit eommittes meet the reguirements of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Broad terms of reference of the
Audit committee are to review with the Management and/or Statutory Auditors in the following

dreds.

I. Owverview of Company’s financial reporting process and financial disclosures.

IIl. Review with Management, external and internal audits, the adequacy of internal control

cystams,

. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of accounting and financial controls of the company,

compliance with the company’s policies and applicable laws and regulations.

IV. Rewiew with Management, the Annual financial statement before submission to the Board.
Y. Recommending the appointment/removal of external auditors, fixation of Audit fees.

b} Compaosition, names of the members and chairman

The Audit Committee comprises three Members and the composition of Audit Committee was as

under:
1. Dr V.M. Raju

2. Tammareddy Bharadwaja

3. N Umadewi

Chairman
Meamber
Member

c} Meetings and Attendance during the year

Name of Director

Mo. of Meetings held

No. of Meetings Attended

Dr. DVN Raju

N Umadevi

T_érn mareddy Bharadwaja

8
&
5

5
L2
.
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Audit Committee Meetings held During the Year

5 No Date of Board Meeting

0052022
13082022
0508/2022
22/10,2022
144112022
144322023

O || e ) 2

4. Remuneration Committee
The Committes consists of the following members:

The Remuneration Committee recommends the company policy on all elements of remuneration of
Executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee comprises the following Directors;

Dr DV, Raju - Chairman
Tammareddy Bharadwaja - Member
M Umadewi - Member

Details of Remuneration to the Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personis), paid/ payahle for the
financial year 2022-23 is as follows;

(Rs.lakhs)
' Particulars G.V.Narasimha Rao | Venkata Rama Satya Sravanthi Badami
(Executive Director & Suryanarayana Meduri {Company Secretary
CEQ) {CFO) & Compliance officer)
Salary 6.00 480 1.82
HRA 0.90 0.00 0.00
Total 6.90 480 | 1.62

5. Share Holders fIinvestors Grievance Committee

Az a measurement of Good Corporate Governance and to focus on the shareholder’s grievance and
towards strengthening investor relations, an Investor's Grievance Committee has constituted as
subcommittee of the Board, In Pursuance of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations [Duly Amended), the Board has approved the “Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading” and authorized the Committee to implement and monitor the various

requirements as set out in the code. The Board has designated the Executive Director, as the
Compliance Officer,
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a} The function of the Committee include:
To specifically look into redressing investor’s grievance pertaining to:
Transfer of shares
Dividend
Dematerialization of Shares
Replacement of lost/stolen/mutilated share certificates.
Mon-receipt of rights/bonus/split shares certificates
Any other related issues

R R

b} Re- Constitution and composition

Your company has re-constituted the investor's grievance committee, with three directors
under the Chairmanship of Mon-Executive Director, as follows

Dr DAV M. Raju - Chairman
Tammareddy Bharadwaja - Member
G\ Marasimha Rao - hMember

c}  Mr. MVRS Survanarayana, CFO of the Company is acting as compliance officer

6. Investor Complaints Received and resolved during the FY 2022-23

Mature of Complaints Received Resolved Pending
A, Non-receipt of Dividend Warrants Mil Mil Mil
B. Mon receipt of Annual Reports il Mil il
L. Non-Receipt u_f 5hare C-grti_ﬁl_:ates { il Mil Mil

7. General Body Meetings

a) Details of Location and time of the last three Annual General Meatings of the Company.

AGM No. | Financial Date Time Venue |
Year

3= 31.03,2022 | 30.09.2022 @ 9.30 | State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road Na. 1, |

a.me. Kawvurl Hills, Hyderabad-500033,

Telangana, India.

gt 310232021 | 20.08.2021 | 930 |State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No. 1,
a.m. Kawuri Hills, Hyderabad-500033,
NVOREENL UVURBITS | ST R | Telangana, India. |
2gth 31.02.2020 | 30.09.2020 | 9.30 | S5tate Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No, 1, |
a.m. Kawuri Hills, Hyderabad-500033,
Telangana, India.

b} Mo Special Resolutions passed during the previous year,
c} During the year no Extra-ordinary Genearal Meetings weare held.
d} During the year no resclutions were passed through postal ballot.
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10,

Disclosures

1} The Executive Director and Vice President (F&A) have given a certificate to the Board as
conternplated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, and is enclosed at the end of the report.

2} Duwuring the Financial year 2022-23, there s no related party transaction as required to be
disclosed under the provisions of companies Act 2013, except payment of remunaration to

managerial personnel.

3} There was delay in filing the requirements of regulatory authorities on capital market and
there were penalties for delay filings have been imposed against it in the last three years,

Means of Communication

Pursuant to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, Financial Results are generally published in National
newspapers and in Regional Language newspapers. As the results of the company are published
in newspapers and submitting to the stock exchanges immediately after the Board Meeting, the
same are not send to each household of shareholder.

General Share Holders Information

Annual General Meeting
Date
Tirme
Venue

Financial Calendar

Financial Reperting for:

Quarter ending June, 30 2023
Cuarter ending September, 30 2023
Quarter ending December, 31 2023
Quarter enging March, 31 2024
Annual General Meeting (Next year)

Date of Books Closura

Listing on Stock Exchanges
Listing Fae

Stock Code

30.09,2023

9.30 AM,

State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No. 1, Kawurl Hills,
Hyderabad-500033, Telangana, India,

1% April ta 31% March (2023-24)

on 14" August 2023 (held)
Second Week of November, 2023
Second Week of February, 2024
Last Week of May, 2024

Last week of September, 2024

¢ Saturday, 23™ September 2023 to
Saturday, 30" September 2023
[Inclusive of both days)
B5E Limited, Mumbai
Listing fee for the year 2023-2024 has been paid.

BSE 532350
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7. Market Price Data: Monthly High and Low quotations of shares traded on the BSE Limited, from
1# April, 2022 to 31 March, 2023 are as stated hereunder,

— BSE Limited  (price in Rs.)
| High Price | Low Price | Close Price | No. of Shares
Apr-22 3.47 2.40 3.47 393,149
May-
22 3.85 2.41 2.67 212,646
_Jun-22 2.94 241 Zea| 133,747
Jul-22 2.68 2.16 2.35 133,383
Aug-22 2.64 2.16 2.43 165,730
Sep-22 2.87 2.30 2.75 159,386
Oct-22 2.95 2.38 2.85 74,096
Nov-22 312 242 2.98 186,298
Dec-22 3.05 2.37 2.45 158,089
| Jan-23 2.73 2.25 2.30 | 134,156 |
Feb-23 257|210 244 80,687
Mar-23 2.51 1.80 2.00 105,780

8. Distribution Schedule & Shareholding Pattern of the Company is enclosed elsewhere in the
Annual Report

9. Share Transfer Agents
KFin Technologies Private Limited,
(Earlier known as Karvy Fintech Private Limited)
["KFin" or "KFintech”)
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 Financial District
Manakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad - 500032,
Telangana, India;
P: +91 40 6716 2222
www. kfintech.com

10. Share Transfer System

The Share Transfers, both physical and demat form, are done by the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents i.e,, M5, KFin Technologies Private Limited, (earlier known as Kanwy Fintech Private Limited)
["KFin" or “KFintech™), Hyderabad. The requests received for transfer of shares in physical form are
generally completed within the stipulated time.

11. Certificate From Company Secretary in Practice

MW/s. Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, has jssued a certificate as
required under the Listing Regulations, confirming that none of the directors on the Board of the
Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continulng as director of
companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The certificate is
enclosed with this section as Annexure 5,
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12. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

As per notification issued by SEBI, Trading in Equity Shares of the company is permitted only in
dematerialised form for all categories of investors. The International Securities |dentification
MNumber (15IM) of the Company, as allotted by N5DL and CDSL, is ISIN Mumber ISIN 243801016.

Details of Shares Dematerialised as on 31032023:

Particulars Mo. of Shares % Of Share Capital
| MsDL HEE1 518 52.24
cosL 48,721,281 28.36
Physical 32,97,201 13,490
| TOTAL i 1,70,00,000 100.00

13, Outstanding GDR,/warrants and Convertible or Any Convertible Instruments: Mot Applicable.

14. Works Location
Integrated Television, Shooting Studio
20430 Animation Studio

Flot Mo = 138,H.No.8-3-2221/23
Madhuranagar, Yousufguda

Hyderabad — 500 038, Telangana, India.
Feature Film Distribution Offices

al Kolkata 48, Chitranjan Avenue,
Kalkata = 700 012, India.
b} Vijayawada it 26-9-23, Bhagyachandra Towers,

Ramarao Street, Gandhi Magar,
Vijayawada - 520002, AP, India.

Padmalaya Telefilms limited

Regd & Corporate Office,

Plot Mo — 138, H.No.B-3-222/1/23
Madhuranagar, Yousufguda

Hyderabad - 500 038, Telangana, India.
Ph: 040-23738955

E-Mail = padmalayatelefiims @gmail.com

12. Address for Correspondence :

15. SERI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES):

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a eentralized web-
based redress system and online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The company
is in compliance with the SCORES and redressed the shareholders compfaints well within the
stipulated time.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

5df- Sdf-
GV .Marasimaha Rao Datla Venkata Marasimha Raju
CEQ B Executive Director Director

(DIN: 01763565) (DIN : 01887919)

Sd/-
MWYRS Suryanarayana
CFO & Compliance Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 5t September 2023
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Annexure 5

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule W Para € clause (10){I) of the SEBI |Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Reguiremants)
Aggulations, 2015)

Ta,

The Members of

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
H.No.8-3-222/1/23, Madhura Magar, Yusufguda,
Hyderabad-500038, Telangana, India.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors
of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited having CIN L92111TG1991PLC0E3222 and having registered office at H.Mo. 8-3-
22123, Madhura Nagar, Yusufguda, Hyderabad-500038, Telangana (hereinafter referraed to as "the Company’),
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule WV Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India |Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of owr Informatlon and according Lo the verificatlons (including Directors
Identification Mumber [DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gowin) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Compary & its officers, We hereby certify that *except one of the Directors on the
Board of the Com pany as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have been debarred
of disgualified from belng appointed of continulng as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Csr, Mame of Director | Ding Date of appointment In
No. Com pany

|1 5ri Sreenivasa Rao Sakhamuri | 01651043 22nd January, 2007

|2 R Gh':;ttamaﬁe'm \.féhk,:;_ua Marasimha Rao _' 01-‘.'-'5'-35'565' 47;'{_#[ .*;Ep'r.érﬁ!:uer.. 1991

|3 | Datla Venkata Narasimha Rajy | 01887919 26th December, 2005

| 4 | Bharadwaja Thammareddy | 07332749 30th September, 2019

| 5 | Uma Devi Marravula® | 08537674 14th August, 2019

* DN of Uma Devi Narravula is deoctivated on MCA portal due to non-filing of DIR-3 KYC

Ensuring the eligibility of for the apoointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our
verification, This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Hyderabad For Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co.
Date: 1* September 2023 Company Secretaries

&d/-

CS Navajyoth Puttaparthi,

Partner

FCS No: 9896; C P MNo.: 16041
UDIN: FODSB96EDRDODE530
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Annexure b
CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE

To,

The Members of

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
H.No.8-3-222/1/23, Madhura Nagar, Yusufguda,
Hyderabad-500038, Telangana, India.

We have examined the relevant records relating to compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by M/fs Padmalaya Telefilms Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended 31st March
2023, as per the relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Dbligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {"Listing Regulations'} as referred to in Regulation
15(2) of the Listing Regulations for the year ended 31* March 2023 and Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Public Sector Undertakings for the year
endad 31% March 2023,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Gowvernance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
above mentioned Listing Regulations as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Place: Hyderabad For Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co.
Date; 1* September 2023 Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Mavajyoth Puttaparthi,

Partner

FCS No: 9896; C P Mo.: 16041
UDIN: FOOS896E000908519
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Annexure 7
CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

We, 5. W, Narasimha Rao, Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and MVRS Suryanarayana — Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) of M/s. Padmalaya Telefilms Limited, hereby certify to the Board that =

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the Cash Flow statement for the year and that to the best
of aur knowledge and belief:

I} These statements do not contaln any materially untrue statement for the year or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

ii) These statements togsther present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, apolicable laws and regulations,

b} There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or vialate of the Company’s code of conduct.

) ‘We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls in the Company and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operations of intarnal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee as:
I} There is no changes in Intermal control during the year,
I} There s no changes in acoounting policles during the year,
lit) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, If
any, of the manzagement or an employes having a significant role in the Company's internal cantral

SyEberm.

e} We affirm that we have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in
respect of matters invelving alleged misconduct)

f] ‘We further declare that all Board Members and designated Senicr Management have performed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the current year.

Sdf- Sdf-
GV . Narasimaha Rao Datla Venkata Nrasimha Raju
CED & Executive Director Director
(DIN: 01763565) (DIN : D1887919)
Sd/f-
Place: Hyderabad MVYRS Suryanarayana
Date: 5" September 2023 CFD & Compliance Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
M/S PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind A% Financial Statements of M/s. Padmalaya Telefilms
Limited (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement of
Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion’ section of our
report, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the Information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“"the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generalty accepted in India prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2023 and its Loss, total comprehensive income, changes in eguity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Qualified Opinion Paragraph

1. The company has not paid the G5T Liabllity of Rs. 56,06 (In Lakhs) up to 31-03-2023.

2, The company has not submitted physical verification reports of inventory aggragating to
Rs. 1313.14 (in Lakhs) as at 317 March 2023 and ne provision for impairment has been
made therein. In the absence of alternative corroborative evidence, we are unable to
comment on carrying value of inventory and realizable value of the same.

3, The company has not submitted the confirmations of Trade Receivables of Rs. 36.00 (in
Lakhs). In the absence of alternative corroborative evidence, we are unable to comment
an the extent to which such balances are payable or receivable.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical reguirements

[a]
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that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and approoriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial
Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period, These matters
were addressed In the context of our audit of the Ind AS Financlal Statements as a whaole, and In
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Except the matters discussed in the Qualified Opinion paragraph, there are no other key audit
matters 2023 be discussed.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other infarmation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor's
regart therean.

Qur opinien on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
nat express any form of assurance conclusion therean,

In connection with our audit of Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information Is materially inconsistent
with the Ind AS Financial Statements or our knowledge abtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statemeants that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility akso incudes maintenance of adequate

[«]
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accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasanable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial
Statements that give 3 true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
te fraud orerror.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management 5 responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going conearn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern Basis of accounting unless managemeant either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altermative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but s not a
guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- lgentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and aporopriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
not detecting @ material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resukting from
emror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial contrals relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that is approprizte in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
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accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, if we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists; we are reguired to draw attention in
our auditer’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal central that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguarnds.

From the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare clrcumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse conseguences of doing 50 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company as at and for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 prepared in accordance with Ind A5 included in the Ind AS financial statements
has been audited by the predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor auditor on such
comparative financial information dated 30™ May, 2022 expressed a modified opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

@
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1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except for
the points discussed in the Qualified Opinion Paragraph.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the points
given in the Qualified Opinion Paragraph.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are inagreement with the relevant books of account,

d) In our opinlon, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules ssued there under except for the matters
discussed in the Qualified Opinion Paragraph.

ej On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualilied as on
MWarch 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director Interms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

£) ‘With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B", Our report expresses a modified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial contrals over financial
reporting.

g] In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations
given Lo us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is
imaccordance with the provisions of section 157 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have pending litigations on Its financlal position In its Ind AS
Financial Statements.

i, The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses,
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L. Thers were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

o (28] The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or lcaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
{"Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any puaranteg,
security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend
ar invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
{“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Witimate Beneficiaries.

{c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considersd
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11ie) contain any material misstatement

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For P. Murali & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0072575

M.V, Joshi

FPartner

M. No: 024784

UDIN No: 23024784BGVPMW3422

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-05-2023

32*Annual Report 2022-23



TELEFILMS LIMITED ' %

ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’
section of our report to the Members of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited of even date)

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of M/fs. Padmalaya
Telefilms Limited on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2023, we
report that:

.

ili.

vl

Wii,

The Company has no Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets,

a) As per the information given by the management, the physical verification of inventaory
has not been conducted during the year and the company is in the process of conducting
the same. Hence in the absence of corroborative evidence, we are unable to comment
upon the Inventory shown in the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023 for which we have
glven Qualified Opinlon in our Qualified Opinion Paragraph.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits In excess of £ 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, and
Limited Liabifity partrerships or other partiez covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any Ioans or made any investments, or provided any
guarantee or security to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under to the extent notified

The maintenance of cost records has not baen specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried
out by the Company.

In respect of statutory dues;

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, the company is not regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax and
other material statutory dues. The company has not paid G5T which is gualified in our
report and has been given in the QGualified Opinion Paragraph.

There are undisputed amounts payable In respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, |Income-tax and other material statutory dues In arrears a5 at 31 Marcch 2023
for a pericd of more than & months from the date they became payable including G5T as
given in the Qualified Opinion Paragraph.

[7]
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Mame of

 the Statute

Due amount

__(Rs.inLakhs} |

Nature of Dues

1. |I'IEDI'I'-IE.'i'F.|-:.';I ﬁ-d:t 1-95_1 0.38/- TDS

2. Income Tax Act, 1961 0.56/- Incoma Tax

3. Goods and Service Tax | 16.70/- | Provision for GST
4. Goods and Service Tax | 39.36/- Exceptional iterm GST Payable

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and
customs duty which bave not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account any
dispute.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the infermation and explanations given to
us, we are of the opinion that the company does not have any transactions which are not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act.

{a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other barrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

{¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year.

{d} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, assaciates or joint ventures,

{a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year.

{b} During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally)

{a) No fraud by the Company and no material frauvd on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

{b} No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upta the date of this repart,

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

[«]
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The Company is not a Nidhi Company.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the detalls of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required hy
the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business,

{b} We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors during the year.

{a)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

{b}The Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financlal or Housing Finance
activities as perthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(€} The Company is net a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India.

{d} The Company is nat part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended).

The company has incurred cash losses In the current and immediately oreceding financial
year and the amount of cash loss is as following:

Financial year Amount of cash loss (R=. In lakhs)
J' 2022-23 12.16
| 2021-22 25.84

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial
Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company Is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one yvear
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting Is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

[#]
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¥, {a) The Company ls not covered under the provisions of Sectlon 135 of the Companies Act,
2013,

For P. Murali & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 0072575

M. Joshi

Partner

M, No: 024784

UDIN Mo: 23024784BGVPMW 3422

Place: Hyderabad
Date; 30-05-2023
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2{f}) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
sectioh of our report to the Mambers of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting under Clause(l) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Padmalaya
Telefilms Limited {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal ceontrol over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the |nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, imolementation
and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of rellable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility 12 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Repaorting {the "Guidance Nota”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Sectionl43(10) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Mote reguire that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audlt to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internmal financial controls system ower financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an wnderstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.. The

[s]
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procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal finapcial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
Financial Staterments for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company’s Internal financial control over financlal reporting includes these policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detailed,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Ind AS Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted principles, and that
receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management owverride of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, Projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting  to future periods are subject
to the risk that the interpal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate
because of changes in cenditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deternorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting as at Mareh 31, 2023,

1. Balances of trade receivable, other liabilities and loans & advances are subject to
confirmation,

2. Statutory dues payments of G5T are delayed and making provision for the same has been

delayed hence the company needs to strengthen interpal control system in this regard.

2. Inventory Verification has not been conducted by the company during the year under
consideration,

A material weakness is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in Iinternal financial
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contral over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatermnent of the company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented
or datected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects of the material weakness described
above under qualified opinion paragraph on the achievement of the abjectives of the control
criteria, the company has in all material respects an adequate internal financial contral system
over financial reperting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023 based on the internal financial controls owver
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the |CAI.

We have determined material weakness, identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of Ind A5 Financial Statements of
the company and these materlal weaknesses affect our opinion on Ind AS Financial Statements
of the company for the yvear ended 31st March, 2023.

For P. Murali & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM: DO72575

mLY, loshi

Partner

M. No: 024784

UDIM No: 23024784BGVPMW3422

Place: Hyderabad
Date; 30-05-2023
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TELEFILME LIMITELD:

g
TR

FADRALAY A TTLEFILMS LIMITID
CiM LA TeisnrLco a2
Repad. Ofice: B3<ZINT23.(PhoL Mo 1 138 |, Madburanagas, Yusufgids, Hyderabad - 500038
STATEMENT 08 PROFIT AND LOSS FOL THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 71, 28
Al AR | in laklis ot BPS & Share data
- Fur the Year ensded Par the Tear ended
e i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
IRUCCIBME
Bemvenue rom 4 pwrations - -
CEher oo 15 .55 1730
TOTAL INCOE 1750
ExFENSES
(it of e lomias oo - -
rurchase of sieck - -
Chpnpes inciremieries of firmhed poods, stock-m-rade and wark-m progress
Exsepdizsres bamasdit Expansis 6 R ;511
Finance Coaisy 1w e nes
D riscbabaon. frsed Asnortisalion Eaporras - -
\Whper Hprreas 0 dLm o]
FOTAL EXPENSES 31T 4370
Prali L) beeliae encepihemal ipems amd tas LN 125 54)
Ercopiisiial Diviss -
Frofiiloss) hefom fay T3 1a) 135 4
T Expenises:
(L] Curned Tax - -
(2] Dhberrad Ta
Prufil (hes) fie the perkal So cissla (LL14] 23545
Frofit) kes) from discomimscd opsratiom - -
Tuak enperes of Setied operis - B
Froofit] bess) fran Discontinual upertiony b e % =
ProfiefBess) Inr (b pesisd [y O] (rll |
Cighisr Conpeehbisn Trivurme
il Berme thard i) nok b rovLassified subssspumiy be Profil o Loss : -
110 Brwocmes Tas refaling fis e s thist will noi be reclassiied o peafli of luss
B i} Beine thist will be reclsesafied subsaguently o Croditor Loss - -
{01 Inorerren Tavs rebativgs o ifemes et will be reclassitiod b profft o bes, - -
Tolal uiler comperhimsie income -
Total comprehpasny bepme lfar the poried | Camgriving Pradligl s snd Diher
i ‘smmmryhgnzho Income fer ihe perimly [ L] 125840
Earmings Per Share
@l Tasie (Fa) o .3m
1o} Dalstend (R LT il
Snmmary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Thse Accomparying moles ake an Idegral Pan of the Financial Stsensents
As per our Bepurt of Even Dage
Vo I himrali & Co. For Fadnualiyva Tebedilms Limidoed
Charbesed Accounbanis,
Firm Kogistration nec MTEHTS
BV, Inshi W Marssimha Ras DLV Baju
&t CRCY K Execusive Dinector Hrecinr
WL Nn: TR DHN: DI7e3585 LFIM: (HIRST19
Udios THIEETRAGYPMWRI2
Place: Hyderabad FAVES Sanry wrcarayama
hake: AS20 CFUY e Cnmpliance Oficer
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AW A TRLUETLAIS LRI EL
AT enFL OO

o, CH Fice: B-3-2E00750, (Mt Mo s 138 ), Madhuransgar, YusuFguda, Hydershad - 300 08

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR EMIET MARCH 3, 3003
AL mssnbs| R i lakhes evoept EPS & Share daka
B the Yearemded | Por the Year ended

Pt Wiarch 1, 2028 Warch 31, M2

U CASH FLOW FROM OFERATIMG ACTIVITIES:
Erofil for the Perind AL {544}
Adfustmenis For

Eepreciation ard Amwrtieation [y pereses
Dhefirrmed bnommi taes
Pt v ooy Sabe aof Fuaed At {Met)
Firamce Caosis ann s
Inlonest leasouris - -
Lkl Wriben OUF i
Cash Opserating Profid befoss: working capital changes LT
Adpastmends For (ncressepidecresse bn operating assets
Trade recefvables

Ervierduries
LHhar Carment dovscts - -
Shirt Term Lovrs & Advanoes - 497

CHharr: Main Cusrond Finasciall Asdsiis = o
CHbwer Mo Crarenl Asssiie - -

Aadjusbineste For mncrvasefTdecrvass | bn aperatong liabldiee TIL1E) | BB
R ings | = !
Shert Term Proviskma 13 30
Trade Payabiks

Ciher Brancial Lisbilities
i Mber Mo Crrent Linhilites
b Shirt Term Lisdsis by} A0E0
Cash Generated From Ofperations - -
Drirect Tases - Rifund [ {peid) - -
Mt Canh Co d Frosn Oy eng Activitios [A] | 575 15

B. CaSH FLOAW FROM 1INV ESTENG ACTINTTIES:
Parchise of Mvind assets el s =
Bade ol Fisgd Aecin - -
Dvidend lpcome
Entereat [P

Met Cash GenersicdLlsed |m lovesting Actinibies {1 = .

L CASH FLOW FROM TN AMCTRG ACTIVITIES:
Firancing Charges [i111] AR
Prscweinds frcvm Share Capital - -
Proceida/ [Rogaymant) feom Long Torm Borowings - -
Proceints) Reguymwnl) fnun St Terne Bornmings 3 -

Mot Cash GenratedMsed Tn Financing Activigies (0 573 [ L

T ERCREASE (D TUREART) LN CASH AR CASH

EQLIVALENTS [A+B+C) o it
Crperang Cashs and Cashi Baquivalents ae i Mt March. 2022 nan s
Cleging Task aind Casli Eguivalumis d ol 3sk Blascd, 2023 a7 a2a

r.‘.unl-lryqfﬁ-lgn Beamt Acenumting Policies 1
The Acespany g reides are an [nbegral Mart of the Flmanclal Statements

s pur our Bepurl of Bees Dale Allsched
For I".Murall & Co. For Padmalaya Telsfinm Limsthad
Chartersd Accomntants,
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LV Raju
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TELEFILME LIMITELD:

FADAALAYA TELEFILMS LIMTTED
Modes Forming Part of Finandcial Stafemenks
Fur the vear ended March 31, JzS

Mote Mok Other Non Current Financial Assets

All AmnungsiiEe] in lakhs sxcept EPS & Sharn data

Particulars Al A al
* Rllarely 31, 2023 Mllarchs 31, 2022
A t A t
Actvances o oihers
Komaiak- 50800000 S B
Tuodal (rther Mon Current Asets 30,00 0,080
Maote Ma 5 Other Non Cinrent Asacts
Particulans A at A al
Miarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount Amount
Secnirly Deguoait - Repk deposit Lk 064
Total Cther Mo Current Assets LX) D64
Mute Mo 4 ; Inventarios i i
As at As at
Particnions March 51, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Aol Aol
Chosing Sliock WRAED FAGA2
Seflware under Production TARAS TIRAS
Previsctn ¢t Hamicl 4544 T45 4G
| prosductinn MNe 42 Re S84y -
b Producion o Sk 54,37 9707
e b prodoction o 5893 58 379 -
Tidal Ievendory 31504 L1504
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TELEFILME LTMTTELD,

[P RL AN A TECEF ILrS LT
Mulrs Forming Fart af Finaneul Salemenis
Far the yaar mded Maseh 1, 3028

Ml Mo 5 Trade Eecevvables

AN A Bl b lakles e BPS de Slaie data

Famirwlars

Carren - Unsecuned
e diraed Casd
Hail Debts Wrsiton THI

Tirtal Trade Eecelvables

A ak
March 31, 380%

_Anmunt_

N

Tiade geceivabiles apeing sSeiduls fa ghe s on banch 33, 127
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Chnsia

niling e Telwing
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Lws than &

& manihs -1

e L

e ]

L’lm 1h.|n 3 yrams
] D

Tord
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IEAITH S TP aae i eresdat
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Lomer, Aulrie w £ 1 TOGHN Liwa
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m-nnhlrrlh | rrd
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EEE ot o e Sk e E

Trade
ey
Parziculars

~Guteia

T
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i ary ey s o
3 pariads Emim dus date of p t
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mimeb

b meanths -1
wtar

-2 Yuari

28 pears Miwe thin A peass | Total

11} Ursiesprinien] Trade recri vablin — cost derod foed

T N -

1iI} Uraliepirod Track Recorrahlos — which havo algnilican s 0
enadil sk
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B e e
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Moke Mo 6 Cill ndd Cash Equivalents

Particutar

LR

Mllarch 71, H12F

Carch v Hared
Taharsies with Tadiks in cureend soommid

Tistal Cah 30 d Cash Pgwivalents

Aminini

Lol

larch 11, 3333
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FADMALAYA TELRFILMES LIMITRD
|vatee Forming Tarz: of Flmansiyl Sisiemaah
For Haa puar anded Sdemch 31, 200

Mot 3o 8 Shuaw I:hplhl

AL amrsesiufa | bn lnida secegs B7S S Shass st

Frey
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PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
Mudes Forming Part of Financial Statements
Foar the vear enudesd March 31, bl ek |

MNote No 10 Provisions

All Amoants(Rs.) in lakhs except EPS & Share data

(o]

As at As at
Photialee March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
' j"i:rnnunt . ' .I"|.r|1.n|.|.'|1.t
Provision for Employee Benefits
Ciratubty 098 058
Oithuers e m
Total Provisions 319 319
Mote No 11 ; Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
i As at Asal
i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount Amount
Chpening Balance i7.77 17.77
Audd f({Less): Provision of Deferred tax charge / (Credit) for the vear - -
Add S {Less): Adjustment Due to Ind AS
Closing Balance 17.77 17.77
MNote No 12 : Borrowings
Particulars A= at As at
TN March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Aot Aamiasent
Unsecured
Luans fromm others 10.70 497
Tuotal Hnrrnwins,l 10,70 4.97
Mote Mo 13 Frovislons
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount Amount
Provision for Employee Benefits
PF & FSI Payahie 014 Q.10
Salaries Pavahle 3.56 188
Kent ['n].'qbll:_' 2.28 1.68
Hcctﬁrity and Ckthers -
Sratutory Liabilities 056 0.36
[T Payable 0.38 .38
Provision for Audit Fees payable 47 1.57
Provision for GST 1570 16,70
Exr\epliﬂlu] itern G T Payvable 3050 3436
Total Provisions B5.45 h2,32
Mote No 14 Other Corrent Lisbilities
. As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount Amount
Other Mayables 166.4Z 16316
Adwance Received from MM Movies 74,00 74.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 240,42 23718
32™Annual Report 2022-23
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62

PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
Motes Forming FMart of Financial Statcments
For the year ended barch 31, 25

Mote Mo 15 : Dther Income

All Amsoumis{Rs.) in lakls escepl EI'S & Share data

Pasticulars For the Year ended o the Year endec
March 31, 2023 Barch 21, 2022
Amount Amount
Lither Incoome parieh] 17 B
Total panit] 1786
Miske Mo 16 : Employee Benefit Expenses
Particalass For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 Belarch 31, 2022
Armount Ammsunt
alaries Wapgs and bonirs 653 7.0
i con e oy b Preavident & Uk Funds =) 0.0
Tatal nEy 816
Mobte Mo 17 : Finance Custs
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 Blarch ¥1, 2022
Ammonnt Amoont
Gantk Charges don .03
Total .an 0.03
Mvte Mo 18: Other Expenses
Particalars Faor the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 Mlarch 31, 2022
Amounnt Amoant
Sithing Fees 030 -
Orperating Expenses - 350
Fent A7 477
Printing aml Stationery - -
Convayance 102 1.4
Cifiee Maintenance 247 1.06
Business Promoetion Expenses 13- -
Postape & Telephones
Protessional & Comsalbancy Fee - 144
Power and fue] o2 Q.15
AGH £ EGM Expenacs 256 295
Secretarial Foo 435 1,33
Eifin tech service fee 08 10.00
| icwerase Foes 509 3.54
o] |.'h.1.r\;.g|:u = &1
sl charges 133 3.57
Water Bxperews D 4.08
Mawmient o Auditors:
{Bh A= Axndit fee 1587 127
(i) For Taxatsom Matters = =
frinh For Other Seryioe - -
lmvbermal Auditors Remumneration = -
eliscellamons Expenscs 1.8% -
Tatal FLE-E] LT
32™Annual Report 2022-23
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NOTES
forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

19. The company is operating in a single segpment of Film Prodoction and
distribution, hence IND-108, segment reporting 1s not applicable for the company.

2. The company i5 in the GST Registration Renewal process, and has made provision
tor the entire liability of GST from the EY 2019-20. The company is in the process
of discharging the entire outstanding liability of GST during the current year,

21. The imventory of the company consists of Movie Rights and CDVs. Mowever, there
s oo market for those movies at present. Hence the company has not conducted

inventory valuation for the same,

22, Disclosure of Remuneration to Auditors:

[ FY-2022-23 | FY-2021-22

MParticulars Amount (Rs. | Amount (Rs,
In Lakhs) In Lakhs)

[ Statatory Audit Fees 187 127
Tax Audit Fess - -

| Other Services = 1=

i Total 1.87 127

23. Earnings Per Sharei(in Rs)

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

| : . ;

E—tC &

24. The company has not recognized any Deferred Tax Asset during the vear under
consideration,

25. The company has not received any intimation for non-pavment of dues to
MEME made the payments 00 unmits covered Micro, small and Mediom
Enterprises Development act, 2006 in due time. There are no oulstanding
balances due to these units at the closure of the accounting vear.

26. Previous vear figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever found
necessary, to be in confirmative with current yvear classification.

32*Annual Report 2022-23



TELEFILMS LIMITED ' %

NOTES
forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

27. Closing Balances of Debtors / Creditors / Loans & Advances are subjected bo
confirmation from the parties,

28, Additional Regulatory Information

i. The company does not own any land or butldings wither mits name or any other
name and hence there are no title deads for submission.

i. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to
promoters, directors, KMPs and other related partles.

iii. The Company does not hold any Benami Property. Thus, there are no proceedings
initiated or are pending against the company under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

iv. The Company has not been sanchoned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupess, in aggregate, from banks or financial mstitutions on the basis of
security of current assets at any point of tme during the yvear.

v, The Company 15 not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
Institution or other lenders,

vi. The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off under
Section 248 of Companies Act, 2003 or Sectdon 560 of Companies Act, 15956
considering the information available with the Company,

Vil There are no charges or satisfactions yet to be registered with RKOC beyond the

statutory period by the Company.

viii. The Company does not have any parent company and accordingly, compliance
with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read
with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2007 is not applicable far
the year under consideration,

ix. Key Financial Ratios

Forlalan T T T % T YT T
Currers Ralis CuFrerd Assels (Currer Linbililies (L] .80 3E3%
Total Debi - Defiernand Tas &
)=k Ratus Liabiliry Sl diers il b L
Earmings gvaikalbio by daby
A A Tl
vt Servien Coverage Ratin neryicas Insevesti Ir
"Hariwrr: on Fguily Madio Pt Prodil Adier Taw Lﬂuwﬁul Fauity DT -0 323
Jirmmnicay T Hatia alis Avnrage Inwmniney [ A MA
I'resie Mecevembles surnosves raiin onesdai Sl Avvara o Trace recevsbkes i A CIA:
Mraryaal Nel Cresdly Mk NA s
Tracle Payahies Turnover Bagio Purrhums Mweragn Trade Payabies
ot Capiealdl Tumowrr Matin Sl Viamidng Canital B A A
*oat Fredt) Rann el Pref) Ater Tas alm WA A A
Larming beifame interest Capnital mplaymi = Total ~thii Bl AlSA%
P o L-IE:II F.rndun-d ared laru .ﬁn_—__l.-j—JCnrr-nl.L-hht-n
T bl Lo haosnai s
Al K 037
= m iy | i Incgong MAvarape Tolal Assais

*Eventual incredase in other operating and general expenses has caused the net
loss to escalate effectively having a negative impact on ROE, ROCE & RO,
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TELEFILMS LIMITED, ' %Eu%‘

NOTES
forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

. There are no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in
terma of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year,

i {A} The company has not advanced or loaned o invested funds {(either borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources orf kind of funds) o any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall (i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

() The company has also not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the onderstanding (whether
recorded mowriting or otherwise) that the company shall () directly or indirectly
lend oF nvest in other persons oF entities idendfed it any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (i) provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

xii. The Company does not have any transactions which are not recorded in the books
of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income in the lax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 during any of the vears.

wiil.  The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2003 for constitution of CSR
committee is not applicable to the Company.,

xiv. The Company did not trade or invest in Crypto Currency or virtual currency
during the financial year, Hence, disclosures relating to it are not applicable.

29. Previous vear figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary
to conform to this vears” classification,

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 To 29

Ag Per our Report of Even Date For and on Behalfl of the Board
For P. Murali & Co,, Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Chartered Accountants,
FRMN: 072575

GV Marasimha Rao DLV.N Raju
M.V. Joshi CEO¥: Executive Director Director
Partner DIN: 017R3565 DI 1887919
M. MNo:024784

UDIMN: 23024784 B GVPMW3422

Flace: Hyderabad MVERES Suryanarayana
[Date: 30/05/2023 CFO & Compliance Officer
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/d: 5 TELEFILMS LIMITED, LR

NOTES
forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mote 1: Significant Accounting Policies

A, Background

Fadmalaya Telefilms Limited ("the Company™) is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares. The shares of the Company are publicly traded on the BSE Limited.
[The address of the Company's registered office is Regd. Office: 8-3-222/1,/23, (Plot Na:
138), Madhuranagar, Yusufguda, Hyvderabad - 500 038, Telangana, India.

The Company is primarily involved in Film Production and Distribution.

B. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of preparation:

(i} The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified ander Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 (the Act)
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provigions
of the Act.

All assets and habilibes have been classified as current and non-current as per the
Company's normal operating ovele and other eriteria’s set out in the Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products/ services and e Hime bebween
the acguisidon of assets for processing and  their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained it's operating cvele as twelve months for the
purpose of current/ non-current classification of assets and lHabilibes.

Based on the nature of products/ services and the iime between the acquisition of assets
for processing and therr realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained 1F's operating cvele as twelve months for the purpose of current/nomn-
Current.

(11} Historical cost convention

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost
basis except for certain Financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value,

(b) Foreign Currency Translation

(i} Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the

functional currency’). These financial statements are presented in Indian rapee (), which
is Company’'s functional and presentation carrency.
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/‘ g TELEFILME LTMTTELD,
MNOTES

forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange
rates at the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gaing and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monelary items carried at fair value thal are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the date when
the fair value was determined, Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated,

(c) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized, net of sales related taxes, when persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, the fees are fixed or determinable, the product is delivered or
services have been rendered and collectability is reasonably assured. The Company
considers the terms of each arrangement to determine the appropriate accounting
treatment. The following additional criteria apply in respect of varicus revenue streams
within filmed entertainment: Theatrical - Contracted minimom guarantees are
recognized on the theatrical release date. The Company's share of box office receipts In
excess of the minimum guarantee is recognized at the point they are notified to the
Company. Television - License fees received in advance which do not meet the revenue
recagnition criteria are included in deferred income until the above criteria is met, Other
- VD, (D and video distribution revenue is recognized on the date the product is
delivered or if licensed in line with the revenue recognition criteria. Provision is made
for physical returns where applicable. Digital and ancillary media revenues are
recognized at the earlier of when the content is accessed or declared. Visual effects,
productiom and other fees for services rendered by the L‘.{rmpan}' and owverhead
recharges are recognized in the period in which they are carmed and in certain cases, the
stage of production is used to determine the proportion recognized in the period.

(d) Interest and Dividend Income Recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably,
Interest income 15 accrued on a ime basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financal asset to that asset’s carrying
amount on initlal recognition,

Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to
receive payvment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.
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(e) Income Taxes

The income tax expense for the period s the tax pavable on the current period’s
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred
tax assets and labilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if
any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in the country where the
Company generates taxable income, Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to sitnations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis

of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carryving amounts in the
financial statements. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax
liability is settled.

Deferred Tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and carry forward tax credits only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will
be available to utilize those temporary differences, tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offsel current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the hability simultaneously,

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprebensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or direct]y
in equity, respectively.

(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
Institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, For the purpose of Cash Flow
Staterment, Cash and cash equivalents are considered net of outstanding overdrafts, if
any, as they are considered an integral part of Company cash management,
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{g) Inventories

Inventories as disclosed in financial statements comprise are stated at the lower of cost
and net realizable value, Cost is determined on the basis of actual / amortized cost. MNet
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale,

{h) Trade receivables

Trade receivable are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

(i) Financial Instruments

(i) Financial Assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories;

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

* those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of
Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income.

Measurement

At initial recognition. the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in

the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated

with its assets carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.
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For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by
Ind AS 108 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognized from initial recognition of the receivables.

De-recognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is de-recognized only when
- The Company has transterred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

- Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash {lows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients

Where the Company has transferred an assel, it evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of Lhe financial assel. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial assel is not de-
recognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel, the financial asset is derecognized
if the Company has nol retained control of the finanwial asset. Where the Company
retains control of the financial assel, the assel is continued Lo be recognized to the extent
of continuing involvement in the financial assel.

{ii)) Financial Liabilities
Classification as debt or equity
Financial labllibes and cguity mstruments issoed by the Company are classifiod

according to the substance of the contractual arangemends  entered  into. and  the
definitions of a financial lability and an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial habilibes are recogmzed when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are inifally measured at the
fair value.

Subsequent measurement

Financial Habilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method. Financial liabilities carrvicd at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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Derecognitdon

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires,

(j) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and hiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liahility
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

(k) Property, Plant and Equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition of the asset. Subsequent costs
are included in the asset's carrying amounl or recognized as a separale assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benelils associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assel is derecognized
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to Statemnent of
Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is caleulated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of the asset,
net of their residual valwes, if any, over their esiimated uwseful lives which are in
accordance with the wseful lives prescribed under Schedule 1 to the Companies Act,
2013,

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets’
residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period, An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately bo ibs
recoverable amount if the asset’'s carrying amouant is higher than its estimated
recoverable amount,

Crains or losses arsmng from the rebirement or disposal of a tangible asset are determined
as the difference bebtween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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(1} Bormowing costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortized cost with any difference between the
Proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value recognised in the Statement
of profit and loss within finance costs over the period of the barrowings using the
effective interest method, Finance costs in respect of film productions and other assets
which lake a substantial period of time to gel ready for use or for exploitation are
capitalized as parl of the assets. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the statement of financial position date.

(m) Impairment of assets

MNon-Financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicale that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment
loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows
which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets
(Cash-generating  units), Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period,

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or

a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in the Statement of profit or loss,

(n) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is prnbnhlu that an outflow of resources will e
required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are
measured at the present value of Management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. Provisions are
not recognized for future operating losses.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wl'm'll'_l,.r within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is cither not
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probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made,

Where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure as
specified in Ind AS -37 - “Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets” is
made,

(0) Employee Benefits
(i) Short-term obligations

Liakilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service are Tl‘rugninn:] in respoect of c-n\plu}r{w‘.’ﬁ services up to the end
of the reporting period and are measured at the amount expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled.

(ii) Post-cmployment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
{a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity;

() defined contributian plans such as provident fund
Defined benefit plans:

The Company has a scheme for payment of gratuity to all its employees as per
provisions of the Payment of Grataity Act 1972, The Company provides for period end
liability using the projected unit credit method as per the actuarial valuation carried out
by the independent actuary. The cost of providing benefit under gratuity plan are
charged to the statement of profit and loss, except for their measurements, comprising of
actuarial gains and losses which are recognized in full in the statement of other
comprehensive income in the reporting period in which they occur,

Defined contribution plans:

Contributions to Provident Fund and Pension Pund are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss as incurred, Provident fund contributions are made to a government
administered provident fund towards which the Company has no further obligations
bevond its monthly contributions.

(p) Earnings Per Share

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic sarnings per share is calculated by dividing:
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= the profit attributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year
(11} DHluted earnings per share

Dhluted earnings per share adjusts the figores used inthe determimabion of basic
varnings per share to take inbe account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other fimancing, costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
oulstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potenbal equity shares.

(g) Rounding of Amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off o the
nearest two decimal digits after Lacs as per the requirement of Schedule 111 of the Act,
unless otherwise stated,

C. Critical Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the wuse of accounbng estimates which,
by definiton, will seldom equal the actual results. This note provides an overview of the
areas that involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are
more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed. Estimates and judgements are conbtinually
evaluated. They are based on historical expertence and other factors, including
expectations of fubare events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

Estimated useful life of Tangible Assets:

The Company reviews the useful lives and carrving amount of property, plant and
cquipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change
in depreciation and amortization expense in future periods.

Estimation of Current Tax Expense and Income Tax Pavable / Receivable:

The calculation of Company’s tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and

judgement in respect of certain items whose tax treatment cannot be finally determined
until resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authority or, as appropriate,
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through a formal legal process, The final resolution of some of these items may give rise
to material adjustment to taxable profits/losses.

Estimation of Defined Benefit Obligation:

The Company's obligation on account of gratuity is determined based onactuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, this liability is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

Estimation of Contingent Liabilities:

The Company exercises judgment in measuring and recognizing provisions and  the
exposures o contingent labilites which is related to pending liigation or other
outstanding claims, Judgement is necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending
claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to gquantify the possible range of the
financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process,
actual hability may be different from the originally estimated as provision or contingent
hability,

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets:

The recognibion of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary
differences will be offset. In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, the
Company considers the extent o which it is probable that the deferred tax asset will be
realized. The ulbmate realization of deferred tax assets 1s dependent upon the generation
of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temnporary differences and tax
loss carry-forwards become deductible, The Company considers the expected reversal of
deferred tax Habilities, projected Future taxable income and tax planning strategies in
making this assessment.

Impairment of Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from
customers. Credit risk has been managed by the Company through credit approvals,
cstablishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers
to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. On account
of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss modael to assess the
impairment loss or gain. The Company uses a provision matrix and forward-looking
information and an assessment of the credit risk over the expected life of the financial
asset o compute the expected credit loss allowance for frade receivables.
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PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
Regd. Office:Plot No. 138, H. No 8-3-2221/23, Madhuranagar,
Yousufguda, Hyderabad — 500 038.

Froxy form

[Pursuant e section 15{6) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule 19(3) of the Compantes (Management and Adminisaration) RBules, 2004]

CIN¢: L92111TG1991PLCD13222
MNarte o the company: PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

Registered office; Plor No. 138 H, No 8-3-222/023 Madhuranagar, Yousufpuda, Hvderabad — 500 038

Mame of the member (3):
Registered address:
E-maal Id:

Falio Mod Client 1d:

DP ID:

Li'We, being Member /Members of @ PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

L RIOES s bitnai s e ihgrans e
Address:

E-mail Id:

Sipnature:................, or failing him

2, Name: ..

Address:

E-mail 1d:

Signatures................, or failing him

FERTEOEE v g it
Address:

E-mail Id:
SIENEIITEL Lo iaiai

as my/our proxy o artend and vote {on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf ar the 32 Annual general
meeting of the company, to be held on the Saturday, 30% September 2023 at %30 A.M at State Gallery of
fine arts, Road Mo.1, Kavuri Hills, Madhapur 500 033 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicarad below:
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Resolution | Resolution

Mo

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheer as at Elsth-hmhml?.ﬂ-t'hel
Profit and Loss Accounr for the year ended on that date and the Repors of the
Directars and the Audirars therenn

2, Te appoint a director in place of Sri. GV Narasimha Ras (DIN: 01763565), whao

: ; A
Signed this day of L RavBOL
& Stamp
Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder () . .

Mote:

a. Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

b. The Proxy Form duly filled in and signed by the Member(s) across the revenue stamp should reach the
Company's Registered Clice

ar least 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

¢, corporate members intending to send their authorized representative{s) o attend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resclution authorizing their representative(s) to attend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting,
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PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
Plot No.138, H. MNo.8-3-222/1/23, Madhuranagar, Yousufguda, Hyderabad — 500 038

32+ Annusl General Meeting — Sarurday, 30% September 2023
Attendance Slip

Folio na. / DPID and Client TD no:
Mo, of ghares

Mame and address of First/sole shareholder:

L. hereby record my presence at the 32 Annual General Meetung of the Company to be held on Saturday,
304 September, 2023 ar 9.30 AM at State Gallery of fine arts, Road No. 1, Kavari Hills, Madhapur 500
033,

MName of the Member/Proxy Signature of the Member/Proxy
{Block Lercers)

Mores:

a. Only Member/ Proxy can amend the Meeting, Mo minors would he allowed at the Meeting,

b. Member/Proxy who wish to artend the Meeting must bring this attendance slip to the Meeting and hand
ever at the entrance duly filled in and signed.

¢. Member/Proxy should bring his‘her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.
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If Undelivered please return to

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited

Plot No. 138, H.No. 8-3-222/1/23,

Madhuranagar, Yousufguda,
Hyderabad - 500 038.
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